
From: Fujio, Mary
To: HI Office of Environmental Quality Control; Eisen, Thomas H.
Cc: Kucharski, William; Noda, Diane; Beck, Dora; Wong, Keyra
Subject: Naalehu-Pahala LCC Conversion Project
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Good afternoon –
 
Please see the attached letter, which rescinds the County of Hawaiʻi’s request for a
withdrawal of determination of FONSI on the above project.
 
The original is being sent via U.S. Mail.
 
Thank you.
 
Mary E. Fujio
Private Secretary to William Kucharski, Director
       and Diane Noda, Deputy Director
Department of Environmental Management
County of Hawaiʻi
345 Kekūanāoʻa Street, Suite 41
Hilo, Hawaiʻi 96720
Telephone: (808) 961-8099
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